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GONSUMER GOUNGIL
FORMER CHAIRPERSONS AND VICE GHAIRPERSONS

HEBEELZETE - FEEERAERE

Year &4

Former Chairpersons FE[EX &

1974.04 - 1975.03
1975.04 - 1980.03
1980.04 —1984.10
1984.10-1988.10
1988.10-1991.10
1991.10-1997.10
1997.10 - 1999.07
1999.09 - 2005.09
2005.09 - 2007.06
2007.07 - 2012.06
2013.01-2018.12

Year &5

Sir KAN Yuet-keung, GBE, CBE, JP 413385+ GBE» CBE ' AF#i+

Dr LO Kwee-seong, CBE, OBE, JP ZBiE#¥18 1’ CBE» OBE > K41

Dr Gallant HO Yiu-tai, JP fA¥E#EIEL A+

Mrs Selina CHOW LIANG Shuk-yee, GBS, JP AZNIEL 1 ©@KFZE  AFHLT
Mr Martin LEE Chu-ming, SC, JP Z=F 4§28 R R - Kt

Prof. Edward CHEN Kwan-yiu, GBS, P BUEEHIT  SKMES A F Mt

Ms Anna WU Hung-yuk, GBS, JP #B#I EX L €KF 25 XKML

Prof. Andrew CHAN Chi-fai, SBS, JP PREEHIT - REFIEE > AFHh+

Prof. K C CHAN, GBS, JP [RE@H I S XFIEE  AFH+

Prof. Anthony CHEUNG Bing-leung, GBS, P R R#IT ©SXHES  AFML

Prof. WONG Yuk-shan, SBS, BBS, JP & |L#IE  REXF2E  HEXAESE  KFML

Former Vice Chairpersons B[EEIEE

1987.04 —1989.03
1989.04 - 1991.10
1991.10-1993.10
1993.10-1997.10
1997.10-2001.10
2001.10-2007.10
2007.10-2013.10
2013.11-2017.10

Mr TANG Kwai-nang, BBS, JP BBiEREEAL  RERFIEE XM+

Prof. Edward CHEN Kwan-yiu, GBS, JP [RIHRBRHIT ©ERFZ2E AL
Mr Justein WONG Chun, BBS, JP TiE5%c4  REFI2E » AFHL

Ms Anna WU Hung-yuk, GBS, JP #fI EZ L+ @XM ES XML

Dr John HO Dit-sang {A#k4E 8+

Mr Larry KWOK Lam-kwong, BBS, JP ZRHREREN  SAKFES A+
Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP i)k &R AER  SREF 2 F ML
Mr Philip LEUNG Kwong-hon, MH 2 E 44 - LB BT
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MEMBERSHIP OF THE GONSUMER COUNGIL

HEBEELZETEHE

Chairman xfE
Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SC #E B & R A RED
Vice Chairman 8IZEE

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, JP BRERER RN » AL
(up to Z 2019.10.06)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH [5#8 B4R 6D » 8B 85
(since 2019.10.07 i)

Members £

Ms Linda CHAN Ching-fan, SC [REF 3 &R R LEED
(up to £ 2019.11.06)

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH [R$328 54 » 22235
(up to £ 2019.12.31)

The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding Ei&5:ZE
(since 2019.11.01 i)

Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung Ef# i+

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH JEFHBZ £ » 2B E)Z=
(up to = 2019.12.31)

Miss Veronica FUNG Kit-ming J&;Z15/\8
(since 2020.01.01 &)

The Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS A8 B#%E KA EE=
(up to Z 2019.10.31)

Mr Edward HO Man-tat {a] B 54

Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai #R B IE5E4E

Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP Mg Z 54 A H#+L

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH MEREL4E  LEE=

Mr Ambrose LAM San-keung, JP 7R 3R 722 AT » A A0+

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay MastsE4

Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan 8| ¥ =%+

Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan Z3XBZc+

Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun S BB 4

Dr LUl Wing-cheong 7k &84

Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun Z2Z2& 404 (since 2020.01.01 #2)
Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu B8 K4 (since 2020.01.01 #E)
Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai 28 S ElsE 4

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP

BREHR WEFE2E KMt

Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze ;2B a2t

Mr Kent WONG Siu-kee SAE L

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man 283504 (since 2020.01.01 #E)

Co-opted Members IEEES
Ms Elisa CHAN Chi-ying BR:Z 320+ (up to & 2019.12.31)
Dr Jason CHAN Kai-yue, JP BR#EF 18+ KFH+L

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH [RER28 504 » 252 3)zs
(since 2020.01.20 #£)

Mr CHANG Kwong-tak 5k 2R & (up to & 2019.12.31)

Mr Raymond CHOY Wai-shek, MH, JP
HEARLLE LEFHE  NXFMT (up to & 2019.12.31)

Mr Johnny FEE Chung-ming, JP & FRR4EAT A+

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH JEFfHBL £ L8 8=
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP

DM ERERAER  REFAEE XL

Prof. Michael HUI King-man, MH FFA XIS L8
Mr Richard KHAW Wei-kiang, SC {258 & R A 2D

Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai SBRERES A

Mr Alex LAl Ting-hong ZREE B 12EM

Mr Daniel C. LAM, SBS, JP

WaSEE BEFNES AL

Ms Queenie Fiona LAU 2B hA2Em

Dr LAW Cheung-kwok ZEf¥ Bl {1 (up to = 2019.12.31)
Mr LEUNG Chun-kit 2 #E K (up to & 2019.12.31)

Dr LO Pui-yin Z& MR KD

Prof. Angela NG Lai-ping REEST #3%

Mr Gabriel PANG Tsz-kit 2 F 504 (up to & 2019.12.31)
Prof. PUN Kong-pang & T He s

Mr SHIH Wing-ching, JP jEK & 24 R fH1

Ms Rachael SIU Suk-yu 2553 A2ED

Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai ZE/Z5E4E

Ms Sara TONG See-pui & B R A 26D

Mrs Susanna TSOI LAl Yuet-sum, MH
R OVE 0 BB E)E (up to £ 2019.12.31)

Dr Michael TSUI Fuk-sun, MH /1G22 B84 » L8 E)zs

Mr WONG Kam-leung ZFi3RIKE& (up to & 2019.12.31)
Ms WONG Mei-ling E3£R %1 (up to & 2019.12.31)

Mr Alvin WONG Tak-wai =2/Z5t4 (up to £ 2019.12.31)
Mr Martin WONG Wing-hoi E K& K42HT

Dr Eunice YIM Pui-yu Bm ¥ L (up to & 2019.12.31)
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MEMBERSHIP OF THE GOMMITTEES,

WORKING GROUPS AND ADVISORY GROUP

INMEEE

Staff & Finance Committee
ANFERBA75/)viE

Chairman F[§

Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SC
WEREFRAKEEM

Vice Chairman E|F &

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, JP
BR 2R BR AR AR
(up to & 2019.10.06)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH Ef18 B¢/2ET -
(since 2019.11.27 #E)

Members 8

Ms Linda CHAN Ching-fan, SC [R& & R 2ED
(up to = 2019.11.06)

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH [R$8&55E4 » &5
(up to Z 2019.12.31)

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH JEfHBZ 1+ 28 E=
(up to & 2019.12.31)

Mr Edward HO Man-tat {AlE3EsE4
Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai {REHEHLE
A

KEHE

KEBHE

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay #
(since 2019.11.27 i)

Dr LUl Wing-cheong X284

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
BRERX MEMES  KFEHL
(since 2019.11.27 #E)

Mr Kent WONG Siu-kee =#BE 4L

Audit Committee E4%/)véA

Convenor BE A
Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH [R$8255E4
(up to Z 2019.12.31)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH 578 B R 60 » 28 B 85
(since 2020.01.20 #£)

REBE

Members 8

Miss Veronica FUNG Kit-ming J&2I1E/\B
(since 2020.01.20 #£)

Mr Edward HO Man-tat {a]B3E 54
Mr Ambrose LAM San-keung, JP A& 3READ » AL H#H+
Co-opted Members 1EEEXS

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH BRERZESE4 - 2B E) T
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Competition Policy Committee
i PEURER TS ME

Chairman /&

Ms Linda CHAN Ching-fan, SC [&R&%
(up to Z 2019.11.06)

Vice Chairman ZIE /&

Mr Ambrose LAM San-keung, JP WRET5R12ED » A HH+
(up to = 2020.01.19)

RRERED

Members £&

The Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS
AIREZES  HEHEF (up to £ 2019.10.31)
Mr Edward HO Man-tat {A] EliEsc 4

(up to Z 2020.01.19)

Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai 1{REEs4E
(up to Z 2020.01.19)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH
BRIE BR1EAT 25422 8)E (up to = 2020.01.19)

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH #REZ B4 LB E)=
(up to Z 2020.01.19)

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay MrsiesEsd
(up to £ 2020.01.19)

Co-opted Members 1EEERS
Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP

AR ERKER BEFEE EAT
(up to & 2020.01.19)

Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai SPREB4E
(up to & 2020.01.19)

Dr LAW Cheung-kwok ZE#£E{#E+ (up to & 2019.12.31)
Dr LO Pui-yin Z&JSRAEEAD (up to = 2020.01.19)

Mr SHIH Wing-ching, JP FEKE5e4 A4+
(up to & 2020.01.19)



Legal Protection Committee
ERRREER/ME
Chairman E£J§

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, JP BRZREG RAREM » A A+
(up to = 2019.10.06)

Vice Chairman E|EJ&E
Ms Linda CHAN Ching-fan, SC BRES 3 &R AR
(up to & 2019.11.06)

Members £E

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH BRER&LESELE » L EF)E=
(up to Z 2019.12.31)

The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding E&SR=ZE
(since 2019.11.27 &) (up to £ 2020.01.19)

Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung Z{E#R1E = (up to & 2020.01.19)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH 518 B4R 6D » 8B B 5
(up to Z 2020.01.19)

Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP #R8| Z 54 » A5+
(up to Z 2020.01.19)

Mr Ambrose LAM San-keung, JP FR3T 3R 72EM » A4+
(up to Z 2020.01.19)

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay MEFELSE4E (up to & 2020.01.19)
Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun B #BBE5E4 (up to & 2020.01.19)

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
BREEZRX  MEFESE  KFEML (up to £ 2020.01.19)

Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze BB R]Z0 L (up to & 2020.01.19)
Co-opted Members 1&ERS

Ms Rachael SIU Suk-yu ZE/SUEI A/ERD (up to 2 2020.01.19)
Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai BBI{E5E4 (up to & 2020.01.19)
Ms Sara TONG See-pui EB{RA AN (up to F 2020.01.19)
Mr Alvin WONG Tak-wai Z=2EJAE (up to F 2019.12.31)

Mr Martin WONG Wing-hoi F K|S K#EAD
(up to Z 2020.01.19)
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Consumer Protection Law &
Policy Committee

HERRRE RS E

Chairman /&
Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SC MER & R A2HD
(since 2020.01.20 &E)

Vice Chairman BIEfE

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH AR A » L EF)E
(since 2020.01.20 #8)

Members 8
The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding Ei&5ZE
(since 2020.01.20 &)

Mr Edward HO Man-tat {A] EZ2 554 (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH
PR XE 512 AT > S5 B)Z5 (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP MR8l E 54 » ASE #+
(since 2020.01.20 &)

Mr Ambrose LAM San-keung, JP FREToa/EAD » AL f#H+
(since 2020.01.20 &)

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay MREFIELSCAE (since 2020.01.20 #E)
Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun E#BEE5E4 (since 2020.01.20 #E)
Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze i@ BRI ZZ T (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man 2837524
(since 2020.01.20 &)

Co-opted Members 1&EERE
Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai ZPEERESCAE (since 2020.01.20 &E)
Dr LO Pui-yin Z&/MANREEM (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr SHIH Wing-ching, JP MEK BS54 A #+
(since 2020.01.20 #B)

Ms Rachael SIU Suk-yu 2 S AR/EAD
(since 2020.01.20 i)

Mr Tony TANG Kwok-wai ESEI{Z5 T4 (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Ms Sara TONG See-pui /& B {f A EHH
(since 2020.01.20 #B)

Mr Martin WONG Wing-hoi KI5 K#EAD
(since 2020.01.20 i)
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Publicity & Community
Relations Committee

EERALERR/VE

Chairman IJE

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH BR$B&55E4 » 58 mhes
(up to & 2019.12.31)

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai 8 S B 54 (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Vice Chairman SIEJE

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH JEFHEZ £ 428 E=
(up to & 2019.12.31)

Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun E#BBE5E4E (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Members £&

The Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS
AIREZS  REFEE (up to F 2019.10.31)

Miss Veronica FUNG Kit-ming J&Z1E/)\B
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP PR E 584 A E i+
Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan 8| F=%x+
Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan 2kt

Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun 22528 %4
(since 2020.01.20 #B)

Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu E2% K54 (since 2020.01.20 iE)
Ms Iris WAN Lai-sze SBEBRIZ+

Co-opted Members 1E:ERS

Dr Jason CHAN Kai-yue, JP BRI F 1 K Ff1

Research & Testing Committee
B oE R Ex B ) viE

Chairman FJ&

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
BREHR WEXAE28 XML

Vice Chairman g|EFE

Dr LUl Wing-cheong &k B84

Members £&

Mr Clement CHAN Kam-wing, MH [R$8£5504 » 458 gh=s
(up to Z 2019.12.31)

Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung E{&E&iE+

The Hon Steven HO Chun-yin, BBS
AIREZES  EHEF (up to £ 2019.10.31)

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH #REE B4 LB )=
Mr Ambrose LAM San-keung, JP PR 32722 HD » A4+

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay #RaFise4E
(up to & 2019.11.26)

Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan 8| ¥ =%+
Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan 2kt

Mr Raymond MAK Ka-chun 22522 54
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Tony PANG Chor-fu #2855k 5c4
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Kent WONG Siu-kee EHBE 4

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man =83 54
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Co-opted Members 1&EEXE

Mr Raymond CHOY Wai-shek, MH, JP
HERSAE LEEE  XFHM L (up to £ 2019.12.31)

Prof. PUN Kong-pang &> T e #i%
Dr Michael TSUI Fuk-sun, MH 1R{g22884 &=

Mr Alvin WONG Tak-wai =& ELE4
(up to £ 2019.12.31)

Trade Practices and Consumer
Complaints Review Committee

BEF AN EEEIRFES/IVE
Chairman FJ&

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH
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Vice Chairman 8IFE

Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay WS4



Members 8

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, JP
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The Hon Holden CHOW Ho-ding Ei4 8% S
(since 2019.11.27 #B)
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Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai {RERESE

Mr Victor LAM Hoi-cheung, JP A8 Z 54 » K f+
Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun E4BEESELE

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai 28 S E5E4

Mr Kent WONG Siu-kee E=HEE A

Mr Ramon YUEN Hoi-man =83 54
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Co-opted Members 1EERS

Prof. Michael HUI King-man, MH S35 82 8)=
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Mr Kelvin KWOK Hiu-fai SREERBSEAE
Prof. Angela NG Lai-ping 2B #1%

IT Expert Advisory Group
BRI E A/ ME
Convenor BE A

Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai B8 S EsE4
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Dr Wilton FOK Wai-tung ZEE#iE+
Ms Vanessa LAU Chi-wan 8| F=4+
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Co-opted Members 1EERES
Dr Jason CHAN Kai-yue, JP BR#EF 1+ KFHL

* Member &8 (since 2019.11.27 #£)
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Preliminary Working Group on
Class Actions

SERCEREAVIT R TR/ v

Chairman /&
Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SC #REB & R ARED
Vice Chairman E|EJE

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, JP BREBR AREED » A4+
(up to Z 2019.10.06)

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH*
R AE 572 AT 452 (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Members &8

Mr Matthew LAM Kin-hong, MH #RiE RS L2 F T
Mr Alan LUI Siu-lun E#ABE L4
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Member and CLAF Management
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Mr Kevin LAM Sze-cay #RES# 564
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Mr Johnny FEE Chung-ming, JP Z HhRR#RED » A #+
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Mr Ambrose HO, SBS, SC, JP
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Working Group on
Office Premises Accommodation and
Enhancement Projects

M =BCE e ES TR T/E)VE

Convenor B&E A

Prof. Michael HUI King-man, MH (Co-opted Member)
SR RERE (BEEE)

Members £E

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH JERHEZ+ 25828
(up to £ 2019.12.31)

Mr Marvin HSU Tsun-fai 1R E 1854
Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan Z53k B 221 (since 2020.01.20 #E)

Co-opted Members 1EERE

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH BB+ » L2 8=
(since 2020.01.20 #E)

Mr Daniel C. LAM, SBS, JP
WERE REFZE ML

Working Group on Sustainable
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Chairman I[§

Prof. Nora TAM Fung-yee, BBS, JP
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Members £8

Mr Samuel CHAN Ka-yan, JP BRERER ARERD A fHt
(up to Z 2019.10.06)
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Co-opted Members 1Z:%EXRS
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N HENEEREET
Chairman FJ§

Ms Amy FUNG Dun-mi, MH
BFHBZ L 8EEE (up to & 2019.12.31)

Members £&

Ms Kitty LEE Wing-lan Z2XF82+ (up to £ 2020.01.19)
Mr Kyrus SIU King-wai =B 5t4 (up to & 2020.01.19)
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RO AEB)E (up to Z 2019.12.31)

Mr WONG Kam-leung EF 8RR (up to & 2019.12.31)
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Dr Eunice YIM Pui-yu Emi#i1E+ (up to & 2019.12.31)
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RIS HEERIEE XREEM
Mr Emil CHAN PRZR S 504

Dr Toa CHARM ERGH L

Mr Herbert CHIA BB & 54

Prof. CHO Chi-kong, B #4%

Mr Adrian LAl Yu-kan $B&77 54

Dr Gregg LI Z=F &8+

Mr Fletcher NG Chi-wing RE &4

Mr Jack S.C. POON jERZIESe4

Prof. WONG Kam-fai, MH =iSIEHIR LEEH=
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MANAGEMENT TEAM OF THE CONSUMER GOUNGIL

‘;J\*J«j % % é%@ "‘é‘,‘r Ig (2019.04.01 — 2020.03.31)

CHAIRMAN E/&

Mr Paul LAM Ting-kwok, SC
MIE B &R ATERT

VICE CHAIRMAN 2= &

Mr Antonio KWONG Cho-shing, MH
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(since 2019.10.07 #£)

CONSUMER COUNCIL™
—

PUBLIC AFFAIRS DIVISION 2 £ 5= #5%B

e Principal Public Affairs Officer Ms Deanna CHEUNG Kin-wah #'
AHEBHEREE SRELL %
PLANNING & TRADE PRACTICES DIVISION SRE|R: &% F A5 75D

| Principal Planning & Trade Practices Officer (Acting) Ms Vera TAM Sau-ngor

FERHEFEEBHEFEEE(EE) BFELL

N

RESEARCH & SURVEY DIVISION FA5% & & &30
Principal Research & Survey Officer Dr Keith KWOK Wing-yin #
MEREEMEFEE BREBL

CHIEF EXECUTIVE
k]

Ms Gilly WONG Fung-han
=Rz

5

HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION A HEEED

Head of Human Resources Division Mr LEE Wing-kai

ANEREHEEE TRERE

NN

FINANGE & ADMINISTRATION DIVISION Bz 75 &2 17 EUER
Head of Finance & Administration Division Ms Stephanie LING Yee-
B RAT B HA T F IR At

N\

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DIVISION Z&R#H%E0
Head of Information Technology Division Mr Ricky NG Chi-wah
B RHREEEE REELE

([

LEGAL AFFAIRS DIVISION s% {27558

/| Head of Legal Affairs Division Ms Terese AU-YEUNG Kar-wai #
FEEHTERIE BEEELL
COMPLAINTS & ADVIGE DIVISION ¥5 5f & 5528158
DEPUTY GHIEF EXEGUTIVE /| Principal Complaints & Advice Officer Ms Sana LAl Tik-shan #

RLFT'E ,ﬂ;@;g)iﬁ N e f”éiﬁiiﬁﬁ
EI"I‘"“:F < {

Head of Consumer Education Division Ms Carmen NG Ka-man

HEERFREE RRXELL

Mr.Eddy TONG Chi-chung
Voot s

.

\ SECRETARIAT 385
Operated by 1 Senior Committee Secretariat Officer
H—E2aRSRTEMEAEAREF

NG AN AN AN N

Remuneration for top 3 tiers of staff in the Consumer Council

JHE S E 3R S

Chief Executive — Directorate Pay Scale Point D3 #2#3= — BRKAFFMFKFHZD3

Deputy Chief Executive — Directorate Pay Scale Point D1 Bl#2# % — BRAFREZFHEDL

# Principal Officer/ Senior Legal Counsel — Master Pay Scale Point 45-49 B (T — {85 Rk 2h45-49

1 Principal Public Affairs Officer A#ZEFEEEEE Ms Deanna Cheung Kin Wah ZE## 4+ (up to Z 1 Jan 2020)
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CONSUMER COUNCIL HEEZES

Independent Auditor’s Report B3I/ % B TR EE

TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF CONSUMER COUNCIL
(Established in Hong Kong under the Consumer Council Ordinance)

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Consumer Council (the
"Council") set out on pages 87 to 119, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 March 2020, and the income and expenditure
statement, statement of changes in funds and reserves and statement of
cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the
state of the Council's affair as at 31 March 2020, and of its deficit and its
cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards ("HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants ("HKICPA").

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Council in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants ("the Code"), and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Council members are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the annual report, but
does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility
is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required
to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 7 X MR EE

TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF CONSUMER COUNCIL - continued
(Established in Hong Kong under the Consumer Council Ordinance)

Responsibilities of Council Members for the Financial Statements

The Council members are responsible for the preparation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with HKFRSs issued
by the HKICPA, and for such internal control as the Council members
determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Council members are responsible
for assessing the Council's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Council members either intend to
liquidate the Council or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Council members are responsible for overseeing the Council's financial
reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with the
agreed terms of engagement, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for
the contents of this report. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with HKSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control;

e  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the Council's internal control;
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Independent Auditor’s Report & 7 X ML=

TO THE COUNCIL MEMBERS OF CONSUMER COUNCIL - continued
(Established in Hong Kong under the Consumer Council Ordinance)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements -
continued

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures
made by the Council members;

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of the Council members' use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Council's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Council to cease to continue as a going concern; and

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the
financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with Council members regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

26 August 2020
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Income and Expenditure Statement I A& K

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 &4 £ &
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 847533 CONSUMER COUNCIL JHEEEZES

Income

Government subvention
Non-recurrent projects subventions
Sales of CHOICE magazine
Administrative service income
Interest on bank deposits

Sundry income

Less:

Expenditure

Staff costs

Non-recurrent projects expenses

Testing and research

Office accommodation and related expenses
Depreciation for property, plant and equipment
Depreciation for right-of-use assets

Production and marketing cost of CHOICE magazine
Office equipment and maintenance

Consumer international membership fees
Consumer education

Publicity and public relations

International conferences and duty visits
Auditor's remuneration

Council member expenses

Interest expenses on secured bank borrowing
Interest expenses on lease liabilities

Other administrative expenses

Deficit for the year
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NOTES 2020 2019
B 5E —EBET=F —F-NE
HKS HKS
BIT BIT
121,582,000 110,785,000
5 12,397,103 10,340,232
6 2,562,136 2,673,888
24 643,226 1,181,698
867,394 787,064
350,156 258,101
138,402,015 126,025,983
7 99,120,013 94,077,430
8 9,379,048 7,881,409
8,548,607 6,480,414
5,096,931 4,892,621
4,789,149 3,767,507

705,547
2,270,814 2,391,347
3,543,912 2,835,764
462,152 537,596
485,345 418,776
836,822 748,766
285,573 378,689
187,400 178,500
30,000 46,400
3,299 10,824
34,748 -
3,385,505 2,504,825
139,164,865 127,150,868
(762,850)  (1,124,885)
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Statement of Financial Position Bf FEAR iR
AT 31 MARCH 2020 R _EFE_FF=H=-+—H

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Right-of-use assets
Prepayments

Current assets

Account receivables, deposits and prepayments
Advances to staffs

Amount due from Consumer Legal Action Fund
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities

Subscriptions received in advance
Account payables and accrued expenses
Provision for untaken leaves

Secured bank borrowing

Subventions received in advance

Lease liabilities

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Lease liabilities
Subventions received in advance

Represented by:

Leasehold property control account
Equipment control account
Designated fund for approved projects
General fund
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NOTES 2020 2019
Bf=E == —_F—hE
HKS HKS

HIT HIT

9 64,154,230 57,675,895
10 529,316 -
196,578 352,230

64,880,124 58,028,125

11 3,266,635 2,576,397
11 30,439 24,948
11 643,226 1,181,698
12 72,113,949 47,478,077
76,054,249 51,261,120
1,258,219 1,329,907

13 7,866,189 3,429,571
6,010,666 5,802,489

14 - 286,201
15 38,773,699 21,109,622
16 446,478 -
54,355,251 31,957,790
21,698,998 19,303,330
86,579,122 77,331,455

16 93,544 -
15 14,113,516 4,196,543
14,207,060 4,196,543
72,372,062 73,134,912

17 46,085,069 47,039,037
18 1,715,397 1,426,555
19 4,662,119 4,966,954
19,909,477 19,702,366
72,372,062 73,134,912

The financial statements on pages 87 to 119 were approved and authorised for issue by the members of Consumer Council on 26

August 2020 and are signed on its behalf by:

E

FNE 87 HEEE 119 ENUBREREN_FT_F

Ms. Gilly Wong Fung-han
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Statement of Changes in Capital and Reserves B N G S B3R
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 i E _F _SF =B =+—HILFE
Leasehold Designated
property Equipment fund for
control control approved General
account account projects fund
HEWE wiE  BAEEBEC — Total
HrHIARIE HHIRIE EBEES S (=
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
BIT BIT BIT BIT BIT
(Note 17) (Note 18) (Note 19)
( P&k 17) (Bf=E 18) (st 19)
At 1 April 2018 RIZ—\FIWAE—H 47,487,225 3,008,004 3,762,960 20,001,608 74,259,797
Deficit for the year KEEEE - - - (1,124,885) (1,124,885)
Current year addition ~ AFEIEINEEE 576,584 616,166 2,080,584 (3,273,334) -
Current year utilisation AFEE({FHASLE (1,024,772) (2,197,615) (876,590) 4,098,977 -
At 31 March 2019 N B NE=ZA=+—H 47,039,037 1,426,555 4,966,954 19,702,366 73,134,912
Deficit for the year NEEEIE - - - (762,850) (762,850)
Current year addition ~ AEEILHNSZE 90,213 1,320,103 1,775,749  (3,186,065) -
Current year utilisation AFE{EHEEE (1,044,181) (1,031,261) (2,080,584) 4,156,026 -

At 31 March 2020 N_BTHBFE=A=+—H 46,085,069 1,715,397 4,662,119 19,909,477 72,372,062
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Statement of Cash Flows IR&ER
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 /2 " F " FF=HA=+—HI-FE

Operating activities

Deficit for the year

Adjustments for:
Subventions utilisation on property, plant and equipment
Finance costs
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
Depreciation of right-of-use assets
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Interest income

Operating cash flows before movements in working capital

Increase in account receivables, deposits and prepayments

Decrease in amount due from Consumer Legal Action Fund

(Decrease) increase in subscriptions received in advance

Increase (decrease) in account payables and accrued
expenses

Increase in provision for untaken leaves

Increase in advances to staffs

Cash generated from (used in) operations
Interest paid

Net cash from (used in) operating activities

Investing activities

Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Placement in time deposits with original maturity
over three months

Withdrawal of time deposits with original maturity
over three months

Interest received

Net cash (used in) from investing activities

Financing activities

Subventions utilised for non-recurrent projects
Repayment of bank borrowing

Subventions received for non-recurrent projects
Repayment of lease liabilities

Net cash from financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and
cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

Total bank balances and cash represented by:
Time deposits with original maturity over three months
Cash and cash equivalents
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(70,609,715)

2020 2019
B°F —_F—hF
HKS HKS

BT BT
(762,850)  (1,124,885)
(3,018,055)  (2,458,823)
38,047 10,824
4,789,149 3,767,507
705,547 -
6,389 -
(867,394) (787,064)
890,833 (592,441)
(534,586) (420,622)
538,472 211,302
(71,688) 151,258
4,436,618  (2,391,366)
208,177 272,097
(5,491) (4,024)
5,462,335  (2,773,796)
(3,299) (10,824)
5,459,036  (2,784,620)
(11,273,873)  (8,961,992)

(28,370,543)

40,934,386 44,837,574
867,394 787,064
(40,081,808) 8,292,103
(9,379,048) (7,881,409)
(286,201) (373,176)
39,978,153 20,042,468
(729,589) -
29,583,315 11,787,883
(5,039,457) 17,295,366
27,090,529 9,795,163
22,051,072 27,090,529
50,062,877 20,387,548
22,051,072 27,090,529
72,113,949 47,478,077
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Notes to the Financial Statements RF #sR &R Mt

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 g{ 2 —F —

1.

OBJECTIVES AND OPERATION OF THE COUNCIL

The Consumer Council (the "Council") is a body corporate with
perpetual succession established under the Consumer Council
Ordinance 1977 (Chapter 216, Laws of Hong Kong) for the purpose of
protecting and promoting the interests of consumers of goods,
immovable property and services. It is mainly funded by Government
subventions. The Council is also appointed as trustee for the
Consumer Legal Action Fund under a Deed of Trust for the purpose of
offering financial assistance to consumers in seeking legal redress,
remedies and protection.

The address of the registered office and principal place of operation
of the Council is 22nd Floor, K. Wah Centre, 191 Java Road, North
Point, Hong Kong.

The Council is exempted from profits tax under the provision of
section 87 of the Inland Revenue Ordinance.

The financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars, which is
also the functional currency of the Council.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs")

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year

The Council has applied the following new and amendments to
HKFRSs issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA") for the first time in the current year:

HKFRS 16 Leases

HK(IFRIC) - Int 23 Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

Amendments to HKFRS 9 Prepayment Features with Negative

Compensation
Amendments to HKAS 19 Plan Amendment,
Settlement

Curtailment or

Amendments to HKAS 28 Long-term Interests in Associates and
Joint Ventures

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs 2015 -
2017 Cycle

Amendments to HKFRSs

Except as described below, the application of the new and
amendments to HKFRSs in the current year has had no material
impact on the Council's financial positions and performance for the
current and prior years and/or on the disclosures set out in these
financial statements.

—_EHF=H=t—HULFE

ZESERREE

HEEZRES ( TR8%, ) ERE—NT
tHF CHEEEZEGHKL) (BBEME
216 &) RUMKAMEERE - BHER
ENEEEEETIRR FABELKRBEEE
FeREs - ESREEERBUNERER) o
ZEETREBEAEVEZARBEEFAL
%@ZELE%/\ B EEB KB LR

RICSREEE ~ WEIMREL - BECER
EjJ °

ZEEgCHAMREEATRZEEMIIRE
ABILAEEIEE 191 SRR ER R L 22 4 -

ZEERE (BBHERA) % 87 fRRE - BH
RFER
MBEWMELUBTTIIH - BTTAREEEN
e o

R KRBT (EAMBEREER)
T ABRMBEREERD L )

BLEE R AL HTET RAEEET (BB E
HEER)

EN
il
&

(

ZEENAFEEEREA T AEESS
A ( TEBGFMAR, ) BMAIHET
Figrl iz (BB BRELERD

(BRI BRELEA)
% 16 5%

58 (BT HRSE
REBEREE) - 28
5523 5%

(BRYBEREER)D

HE

PSR R IR AN
EM

BemE AR

£ 95 (BRIA) IR
(BARSHERD STEUERT ~ HERk
B (BITR)  FTEE
(BARSHERD REFE QAR LEE
B89 (BRIA) ARRAER
(BERMBREE) (BBMHEREE
(EHIES Y _F—hF=E
“FtHFERZ
FREBE
BRI XATELS - REERAN (BB HER

HEAD) M MREBIIAHEEENAFE
R SERIF RIS ﬁ%i’%ﬁiﬁﬂﬁiﬁ&/ﬁ?ﬁ%%
BREAMBIKEENMEERTE

91



92

CONSUMER COUNCIL ;HE&EZE®  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 845533 = Appendix 5 « fiigk f

Notes to the Financial Statements Bf ¥53R R Mi=E

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 i _ S _FEF=H=+—HIL&E

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for

the current year - continued

2.1 HKFRS 16 Leases

APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG 2.

FERIHTR] R BRT . (BB BHEZER)
(T (ERMBEREERD) 4 ) -&

BLEERM L H7] RASEET (BEE
ﬁ %“Eﬁ.//) _IVE

The Council has applied HKFRS 16 for the first time in the current
year. HKFRS 16 superseded HKAS 17 Leases ("HKAS 17"), and the
related interpretations.

Definition of a lease

The Council has elected the practical expedient to apply HKFRS 16
to contracts that were previously identified as leases applying
HKAS 17 and HK(IFRIC)-Int 4 Determining whether an
Arrangement contains a Lease and not apply this standard to
contracts that were not previously identified as containing a lease.
Therefore, the Council has not reassessed contracts which already
existed prior to the date of initial application.

For contracts entered into or modified on or after 1 April 2019,
the Council applies the definition of a lease in accordance with the
requirements set out in HKFRS 16 in assessing whether a contract
contains a lease.

As a lessee

The Council has applied HKFRS 16 retrospectively with the
cumulative effect recognised at the date of initial application, 1
April 2019.

As at 1 April 2019, the Council recognised additional lease
liabilities and right-of-use assets at amounts equal to the related
lease liabilities adjusted by any prepaid or accrued lease payments
by applying HKFRS 16.C8(b)(ii) transition. Any difference at the
date of initial application is recognised in the opening general
fund and comparative information has not been restated.

When applying the modified retrospective approach under HKFRS
16 at transition, the Council applied the following practical
expedients to leases previously classified as operating leases
under HKAS 17, on lease-by-lease basis, to the extent relevant to
the respective lease contracts:
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Notes to the Financial Statements B #53R R M5+

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 B, F " " FF—HA=+—HIFE

2.  APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for
the current year - continued

2.1HKFRS 16 Leases - continued
As a lessee - continued

i. elected not to recognise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities
for leases with lease term ends within 12 months of the date
of initial application;

ii. excluded initial direct costs from measuring the right-of-use
assets at the date of initial application; and

iii. applied a single discount rate to a portfolio of leases with a
similar remaining terms for similar class of underlying assets in
similar economic environment.

When recognising the lease liabilities for leases previously
classified as operating leases, the Council has applied incremental
borrowing rates at the date of initial application. The weighted
average lessee's incremental borrowing rate applied is 4.050% per
annum.

FERFE Ri&iErl iz (ERMBREZERD
( T ABHEUBEREER) 4 ) -&

R LIZH 7] RASIEST (B H
REEA)) -1&

2.1 (BBYEHEER) F 16 HHE-1&
ERAEBA - 8

i RIEBYWHHSBEEAERES 12 @A
Nt HEAREREAREE M
Ea81E;

ii. REREMRRBE£MEEERMT
BRI ERERA &

i. BRSSP - LA
&7 NELRSRENEEAA
FAE K o

LR BERKEHENEERBEE
BER  ZESGEEARBERERBEY
RYIBRBAEFRIR - ATIE M AYINREF 17K
HAREERBRAN K R/EF 4.050% °

Operating lease commitments disclosure as at
31 March 2019

Less: Lease liabilities discounted at relevant
incremental borrowing rate
Recognition exemption - short term leases

Lease liabilities relating to operating leases
recognised upon application of HKFRS 16 as at

HKS
AIT

RIF—NF=B=1+—HEEN
REBEFIE 2,715,634

B R AR S B R KA IRAOTR
E8E (451,608)

MR R - EHHEHE

—NEFMA—RER (&
FI6IFR IR

\—7

%Eﬁ BaErERl) 5

(1,074,358)

1 April 2019 MR EHERENHEAE 1,189,668
Analysed for reporting purpose as: EREMNMS AT ¢
Current ED 672,700
Non-current JERED 516,968
1,189,668
Notes: BdET
(@) The carrying amount of right-of-use assets at 1 April 2019 is () RFE—NFNA—HERREEE

relating to operating leases of property and equipments

recognised upon application of HKFRS 16.
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APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG 2.

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

New and amendments to HKFRSs that are mandatorily effective for

the current year - continued

2.1HKFRS 16 Leases - continued

As a lessee - continued

(b) Before the application of HKFRS 16, the Council considered
refundable rental deposits paid, included in other debtors,
as rights and obligations under leases to which HKAS 17
applied. Based on the definition of lease payments under
HKFRS 16, such deposits are not payments relating to the
right to use of the underlying assets and should be adjusted
to reflect the discounting effect at transition. However, the
adjustments to present value are immaterial and not
recognised at the date of initial application, 1 April 2019.

Upon application of HKFRS 16, on transition, the Council
recognised lease liabilities of HK$1,189,668 and right-of-use assets
of HKS1,189,668 in the statement of financial position at 1 April

2019.

For the purpose of reporting cash flows from operating activities
under indirect method for the year ended 31 March 2020,
movements in working capital have been computed based on the
opening statement of financial position at 1 April 2019 after taking
into account of the adjustments to lease liabilities and right-of-use

assets above.

The application of HKFRS 16 has no material impact on the
general fund as at 1 April 2019.

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective

The Council has not early applied the following new and amendments
to HKFRSs that have been issued but are not yet effective:

HKFRS 17

Amendment to HKFRS 16

Amendments to HKFRS 3

Amendments to HKFRS 3

Amendments to HKFRS 10 and
HKAS 28

Insurance Contracts?

Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions®

Definition of a Business?

Reference to the Conceptual
Framework>

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its
Associate or Joint Venture3

FERFE] KRBTz (BB HEHREER)
( T (EARMBRSEERD) 4 ) -&

RLEEHRB LK HTE] RASIEET (BB E
ﬁ %Z‘Eﬁ.//) - IVE

2.1 (ZBYBHEER) F 16 #HE - 1&
ERARA - &

(2) FBR (BEBMHEREERN) 2 16 5%
Al ZESRAIRENENHER
£ (FIAHMERERT ) RRER

(BBSTEER) 2 17 SENHEER
THRANERE - RIE (BFBYH
HEEDD) % 16 FHENLRIE
& RERSUFEEBEEEER
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BOBERABIREE - AT - W
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NEMA— B ERERRHERR

RIER (EEBVHMEER) 5 16 5
® ERER ZEER_F-NFDN
B—R#HRRETD  BREEEE
1,189,668 BTN {E A EE 1,189,668
AIT °
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2.  APPLICATION OF NEW AND AMENDMENTS TO HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS ("HKFRSs") - continued

New and amendments to HKFRSs in issue but not yet effective
- continued

Amendments to HKAS 1 and Definition of Material*

HKAS 8

Amendments to HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment -
Proceeds before Intended Use®

Amendments to HKAS 37 Onerous Contracts - Cost of Fulfilling
a Contract®

Amendments to HKFRS 9, Interest Rate Benchmark Reform*

HKAS 39 and HKFRS 7

Amendments to HKFRSs Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2018 - 2020°

1 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021.

2 Effective for business combinations and asset acquisitions for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual period
beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

3 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after a date to be
determined.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.
5 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2022.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 June 2020.

In addition to the above new and amendments to HKFRSs, a revised
Conceptual Framework for Financial Reporting was issued in 2018. Its
consequential amendments, the Amendments to References to the
Conceptual Framework in HKFRS Standards, will be effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2020.

The Council members anticipate that the application of all new and
amendments to HKFRSs will have no material impact on the financial
statements in the foreseeable future.

3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs issued by HKICPA.

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost
basis. Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the
consideration given in exchange for goods services.

2.

3.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
The principal accounting policies are set out as follows:

Revenue from contracts with customers

Under HKFRS 15, the Council recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when "control" of the goods or
services underlying the particular performance obligation s
transferred to the customer.

A performance obligation represents a good or service (or a bundle of
goods or services) that is distinct or a series of distinct goods or
services that are substantially the same.

Control is transferred over time and revenue is recognised over time
by reference to the progress towards complete satisfaction of the
relevant performance obligation if one of the following criteria is met:

e the customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits
provided by the Council's performance as the Council performs;

e the Council's performance creates and enhances an asset that the
customer controls as the Council performs; or

e the Council's performance does not create an asset with an
alternative use to the Council and the Council has an enforceable
right to payment for performance completed to date.

Otherwise, revenue is recognised at a point in time when the
customer obtains control of the distinct good or service.

Government subventions

Government subventions for recurrent projects are recognised when
funds are appropriated by the Government.

Government subventions for non-recurrent projects are recognised as
income over the periods necessary to match with the related costs
which the subventions are intended to compensate on a systematic
basis.

Capital contribution

Contribution of cash and capital assets by the Government of the Hong
Kong Special Administrative Region (the "HKSAR") are accounted for as
capital contribution and recognised in the appropriate funds and
reserves account.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated in the statement of financial
position at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation and
subsequent accumulated impairment losses, if any.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Property, plant and equipment - continued

Assets in the course of development for production supply or
administrative purposes are carried at cost less any impairment loss.
Costs include professional fees capitalised in accordance with the
Council's accounting policy. Such assets are classified to the
appropriate categories of property, plant and equipment when
completed and ready for intended use.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets, less
their residual values over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method. The estimated useful lives, residual values and
depreciation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon
disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise
from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the
disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income and
expenditure statement.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when the
Council becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. All regular way purchases or sales of financial assets are
recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the time frame established by
regulation or convention in the market place.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair
value except for trade receivables arising from contracts with
customers which are initially measured in accordance with HKFRS 15.
Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
("FVTPL")) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial
assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the
financial assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised
immediately in income and expenditure statement.

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised
cost of a financial asset or financial liability and of allocating interest
income and interest expense over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts and payments (including all fees and points paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction
costs and other premiums or discounts) through the expected life of
the financial asset or financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period, to the net carrying amount on initial recognition.

3.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets
Classification and subsequent measurement of financial assets

Financial assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently
measured at amortised cost:

e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective
is to collect contractual cash flows; and

e the contractual terms give rise on specified dates to cash flows that
are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Amortised cost and interest income

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method for
financial assets measured subsequently at amortised cost. Interest
income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the gross
carrying amount of a financial asset, except for financial assets that
have subsequently become credit-impaired (see below). For financial
assets that have subsequently become credit-impaired, interest
income is recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the
amortised cost of the financial asset from the next reporting period. If
the credit risk on the credit-impaired financial instrument improves so
that the financial asset is no longer credit-impaired, interest income is
recognised by applying the effective interest rate to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset from the beginning of the reporting
period following the determination that the asset is no longer credit
impaired.

Impairment of financial assets

The Council recognises a loss allowance for expected credit loss ("ECL")
on financial assets which are subject to impairment under HKFRS 9
(including account receivables, advances to staffs, amount due from
Consumer Legal Action Fund and bank balances). The amount of ECL is
updated at each reporting date to reflect changes in credit risk since
initial recognition.

Lifetime ECL represents the ECL that will result from all possible
default events over the expected life of the relevant instrument. In
contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL that is
expected to result from default events that are possible within 12
months after the reporting date. Assessments are done based on the
Council's historical credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are
specific to the debtors, general economic conditions and an
assessment of both the current conditions at the reporting date as
well as the forecast of future conditions.
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3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued 3. FEETBE-#&
Financial instruments - continued SHMTH-#&
Financial assets - continued SREE-&
Impairment of financial assets - continued EAEERE- B
The ECL on these assets are assessed collectively using a provision ZEBEENTESHEEEBBRIZEENHEA
matrix with appropriate groupings. BAEHEERRMERTAY o
For all other instruments, the Council measures the loss allowance HINFTEHEMT R » ZESTTENEEEE
equal to 12m ECL, unless when there has been a significant increase in ZN 12 [EATEEEEEE  [RIEEEE
credit risk since initial recognition, the Council recognises lifetime ECL. RECERBBEEL-FH  AEE2ED|2H
The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based FEEA = EEBIELER - T LR SRR E
on significant increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring AR SRR E Y NERLE R B
since initial recognition. AT AL s A e A AR T o
(i) Significant increase in credit risk (—) EERKRZEE L

In assessing whether the credit risk has increased significantly T EEREEE RERLUIKRESEE

since initial recognition, the Council compares the risk of a default EMAR ZEaeemnsm TENR

occurring on the financial instrument as at the reporting date with SHEIRAZANERHESH T ER

the risk of a default occurring on the financial instrument as at the BRI A BN EREL L

date of initial recognition. In making this assessment, the Council oo (EH AL EEQEES

considers both quantitative and qualitative information that is BLRABENTEEREMELR » B

reasonable avnd 'supportavble, |ncIL'Jd|ng 'hIStOFICZ'ﬂ experience and 3B 1 A ER T 1A 38 g AN Sk 5% 0 A EY

forward-looking information that is available without undue cost UV
HIRIREMER -

or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when BHEgEms S IHEERERSEE L

assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly: FrFeEEDITER :

e an actual or expected significant deterioration in the financial o RITAMSINE (HF ) HAS(E
instrument's external (if available) or internal credit rating; EIAN B TEEANEEE 1L ;

e significant deterioration in external market indicators of credit e EERMMINEHIGIEEHEESE
risk, e.g. a significant increase in the credit spread, the credit it BIIEBANGEESEZ - EE
default swap prices for the debtor; B EEREBE T

e existing or forecast adverse changes in business, financial or o M MHEXNKEBRNBERINTE
economic conditions that are expected to cause a significant HEARSE > FETEEREEA
decrease in the debtor's ability to meet its debt obligations; BB EENAENTEE T ;

e an actual or expected significant deterioration in the operating o EMARSCEGEHIRERNTEHMN
results of the debtor; BEBI

e an actual or expected significant adverse change in the e ERANEE - KB MRE L
regulatory, economic, or technological environment of the INERRN TN E R AR EE) > B
debtor that results in a significant decrease in the debtor's NEBAEREENGENEET

ability to meet its debt obligations. & o
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3.  SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued
Impairment of financial assets - continued

(i) Significant increase in credit risk - continued

Irrespective of the outcome of the above assessment, the Council
presumes that the credit risk has increased significantly since
initial recognition when contractual payments are more than 30
days past due, unless the Council has reasonable and supportable
information that demonstrates otherwise.

The Council regularly monitors the effectiveness of the criteria
used to identify whether there has been a significant increase in
credit risk and revises them as appropriate to ensure that the
criteria are capable of identifying significant increase in credit risk
before the amount becomes past due.

(ii) Definition of default

The Council considers an event of default occurs when
information developed internally or obtained from external
sources indicates that the debtor is unlikely to pay its creditors,
including the Council, in full (without taking into account any
collaterals held by the Council).

Irrespective of the above, the Council considers that default has
occurred when a financial asset is more than 60 days past due
unless the Council has reasonable and supportable information to
demonstrate that a more lagging default criterion is more
appropriate.

(iii) Credit-impaired financial assets

A financial asset is credit-impaired when one or more events of
default that have a detrimental impact on the estimated future
cash flows of that financial asset have occurred. Evidence that a
financial asset is credit-impaired includes observable data about
the following events:

(a) significant financial difficulty of the issuer or the borrower;

(b) a breach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

(c) the lender(s) of the borrower, for economic or contractual
reasons relating to the borrower's financial difficulty, having
granted to the borrower a concession(s) that the lender(s)
would not otherwise consider; or

(d) it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued
Impairment of financial assets - continued

(iv) Write-off policy

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 847533 CONSUMER COUNCIL JHEEEZES

FEREBR-E
(F9) HEEEeR

The Council writes off a financial asset when there is information
indicating that the counterparty is in severe financial difficulty and
there is no realistic prospect of recovery, for example, when the
counterparty has been placed under liquidation or has entered
into bankruptcy proceedings, or when the amounts are over one
year past due, whichever occurs sooner. Financial assets written
off may still be subject to enforcement activities under the
Council's recovery procedures, taking into account legal advice
where appropriate. A write-off constitutes a derecognition event.
Any subsequent recoveries are recognised in income and
expenditure statement.

(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL

The measurement of ECL is a function of the probability of default,
loss given default (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a
default) and the exposure at default. The assessment of the
probability of default and loss given default is based on historical
data adjusted by forward-looking information. Estimation of ECL
reflects an unbiased and probability-weighted amount that is
determined with the respective risks of default occurring as the
weights.

Generally, the ECL is the difference between all contractual cash
flows that are due to the Council in accordance with the contract
and the cash flows that the Council expects to receive, discounted
at the effective interest rate determined at initial recognition.

Where ECL is measured on a collective basis or cater for cases
where evidence at the individual instrument level may not yet be
available, the financial instruments are grouped on the collective
basis:

e nature of financial instruments (mainly the Council's accounts
receivables, amount due from Consumer Legal Action Fund
and bank balances and cash are each assessed individually);

e past-due status;

e nature, size and industry of debtors; and

e external credit ratings where available.

The Council's account receivables are regularly reviewed by

management to ensure the constituents of each debtors continue
to share similar credit risk characteristics.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Financial instruments - continued

Financial assets - continued
Impairment of financial assets - continued
(v) Measurement and recognition of ECL - continued

Interest income is calculated based on the gross carrying amount
of the financial asset unless the financial asset is credit impaired,
in which case interest income is calculated based on amortised
cost of the financial asset.

The Council recognises an impairment gain or loss in income and
expenditure statement for all financial instruments by adjusting
their carrying amount, with the exception of accounts receivables,
where the corresponding adjustment is recognised through a loss
allowance account.

Financial liabilities and equity instrument

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Council are classified as
either financial liabilities or as equity in accordance with the
substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of a
financial liability and an equity instrument.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

Financial liabilities including trade and other payables, subscriptions
received in advance and subventions received in advance are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective interest
method.

Derecognition

The Council derecognises a financial asset only when the contractual
rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or when it transfers the
financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership
of the asset to another entity.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirely, the difference
between the asset's carrying amount and the sum of the
consideration received and receivable is recognised in income and
expenditure statement.

The Council derecognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the
Council's obligations are discharged, cancelled or expired. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
income and expenditure statement.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Impairment on property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets

At the end of the reporting period, the Council reviews the carrying
amounts of its property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets
with finite useful lives to determine whether there is any indication
that these assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any such
indication exists, the recoverable amount of the relevant asset is
estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss, if
any.

The recoverable amount of property, plant and equipment and right-
of-use assets are estimated individually. When it is not possible to
estimate the recoverable amount individually, the Council estimates
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset
belongs.

In addition, the Council assesses whether there is indication that
corporate assets may be impaired. If such indication exists, corporate
assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating units, when a
reasonable and consistent basis of allocation can be identified, or
otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating
units for which a reasonable and consistent allocation basis can be
identified.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal
and value in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset (or a cash-generating unit)
for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset (or a cash-generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of
the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is reduced to its recoverable
amount. For corporate assets or portion of corporate assets which
cannot be allocated on a reasonable and consistent basis to a cash-
generating unit, the Council compares the carrying amount of a group
of cash-generating units, including the carrying amounts of the
corporate assets or portion of corporate assets allocated to that group
of cash-generating units, with the recoverable amount of the group of
cash-generating units. An impairment loss is recognised immediately
in income and expenditure statement.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount
of the asset (or a cash-generating unit or a group of cash-generating
units) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount,
but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset (or a cash-generating
unit or a group of cash-generating units) in prior years. A reversal of
an impairment loss is recognised immediately in income and
expenditure statement.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Leases

Definition of a lease (upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance
with transitions in note 2)

A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to
control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange
for consideration.

For contracts entered into or modified or arising from business
combinations on or after the date of initial application, the Council
assesses whether a contract is or contains a lease based on the
definition under HKFRS 16 at inception, modification date or
acquisition date, as appropriate. Such contract will not be reassessed
unless the terms and conditions of the contract are subsequently
changed.

The Council as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance
with transitions in note 2)

Allocation of consideration to components of a contract

For a contract that contains a lease component and one or more
additional lease or non-lease components, the Council allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of
the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the
aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Council also applies practical expedient not to separate non-lease
components from lease component, and instead account for the lease
component and any associated non-lease components as a single lease
component.

As a practical expedient, leases with similar characteristics are
accounted on a portfolio basis when the Council reasonably expects
that the effects on the financial statements would not differ materially
from individual leases within the portfolio.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Council applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to
leases of land and building and equipment that have a lease term of 12
months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a
purchase option. It also applies the recognition exemption for lease of
low-value assets. Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of
low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis or
another systematic basis over the lease term.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Leases - continued

The Council as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance
with transitions in note 2) - continued

Right-of-use assets
The cost of right-of-use asset includes:
e the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability;

e any lease payments made at or before the commencement date,
less any lease incentives received;

e any initial direct costs incurred by the Council; and

e an estimate of costs to be incurred by the Council in dismantling
and removing the underlying assets, restoring the site on which it is
located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required
by the terms and conditions of the lease.

Right-of-use assets are measured at cost,
depreciation and impairment
remeasurement of lease liabilities.

less any accumulated
losses, and adjusted for any

Right-of-use assets in which the Council is reasonably certain to obtain
ownership of the underlying leased assets at the end of the lease term
are depreciated from commencement date to the end of the useful
life. Otherwise, right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the shorter of its estimated useful life and the lease term.

Refundable rental deposits

Refundable rental deposits paid are accounted under HKFRS 9 and
initially measured at fair value. Adjustments to fair value at initial
recognition are considered as additional lease payments and included
in the cost of right-of-use assets.

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of a lease, the Council recognises and
measures the lease liability at the present value of lease payments that
are unpaid at that date. In calculating the present value of lease
payments, the Council uses the incremental borrowing rate at the
lease commencement date if the interest rate implicit in the lease is
not readily determinable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Leases - continued

The Council as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance
with transitions in note 2) - continued

Lease liabilities - continued
The lease payments include:

o fixed payments (including in-substance fixed payments) less any
lease incentives receivable;

e variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially
measured using the index or rate as at the commencement date;

e amounts expected to be payable by the Council under residual
value guarantees;

e the exercise price of a purchase option if the Council is reasonably
certain to exercise the option; and

e payments of penalties for terminating a lease, if the lease term
reflects the Council exercising an option to terminate the lease.

After the commencement date, lease liabilities are adjusted by interest
accretion and lease payments.

The Council remeasures lease liabilities (and makes a corresponding
adjustment to the related right-of-use assets) whenever:

e the lease term has changed in which case the related lease liability
is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the date of reassessment.

e the lease payments change due to changes in market rental rates
following a market rent review, in which cases the related lease
liability is remeasured by discounting the revised lease payments
using the initial discount rate.

The Council presents lease liabilities as a separate line item on the
statement of financial position.

Lease modifications

The Council accounts for a lease modification as a separate lease if:

e the modification increases the scope of the lease by adding the
right to use one or more underlying assets; and

e the consideration for the leases increases by an amount
commensurate with the stand-alone price for the increase in scope

and any appropriate adjustments to that stand-alone price to
reflect the circumstances of the particular contract.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued
Leases - continued

The Council as a lessee (upon application of HKFRS 16 in accordance
with transitions in note 2) - continued

Lease modifications - continued

For a lease modification that is not accounted for as a separate lease,
the Council remeasures the lease liability based on the lease term of
the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a
revised discount rate at the effective date of the modification.

The Council accounts for the remeasurement of lease liabilities by
making corresponding adjustments to the relevant right-of-use asset.
When the modified contract contains a lease component and one or
more additional lease or non-lease components, the Council allocates
the consideration in the modified contract to each lease component on
the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and
the aggregate stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Council as a lessee (prior to 1 April 2019)

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the lease
transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the
lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Operating lease payments, including the cost of acquiring land held
under operating leases, are recognised as an expense on a straight-line
basis over the lease term.

Lease incentives relating to operating leases are considered as integral
part of lease payments, the aggregate benefit of incentives is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense on a straight-line basis.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of the Council, transactions in
currencies other than the functional currency (foreign currencies) are
recognised at the rates of exchanges prevailing at the dates of the
transactions. At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates
prevailing at that date. Non-monetary items that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.

Exchange differences on the settlement of monetary items and on
retranslation of monetary items, are recognised in income and
expenditure statement in the period in which they arise.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, which are assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are added to the cost of those assets until such time as the assets are
substantially ready for their intended use or sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in the income and
expenditure statement in the period in which they are incurred.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit plans are
recognised as an expense when employees have rendered service
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entitling them to the contributions. 3
CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT EXRRERE
The Council is funded mainly by Government subventions. The Council EFE § 5{55 BFER - EEEE
members manage its funds to ensure that the Council will be able to EEEZE ){EE{%KEE’@E%,%%%
continue as a going concern. The Council's overall strategy remains 38 o @3%\‘ REREEEFHER o
unchanged from prior year.
NON-RECURRENT PROJECTS SUBVENTIONS FEREMIE B B
2020 2019
—BETEF FAEF
HKS HKS
BIT BIT
Revamp and develop the signature monthly CHOICE PZUEFZEEERRMMN (GEE)
magazine BT 3,077,206 2,702,918
Renovation and refurbishment projects KRIBEEHEEFIER 2,091,535 1,388,070
Events commemorating the 45th anniversary of SHEEZE@RK N+ RHBEFEL
Consumer Council SIEE 1,887,446 -
ECF Earth 2038's learning journey of sustainable BARRERES 2038 IR AGTE]
consumption Z AFREBE IR 1,152,125 640,299
Development and enhancement of information systems BN ELEERZAZLEELTSD
and data security 1,026,774 1,536,660
Auto-fuel market study BAEBETHISR 918,270 1,247,786
Time-limited posts BRI 907,542 -
Accomplishing server virtualisation FIRER E AL 321,770 504,487
Enhancing training programme Ns&a%Es)IIE 200,848 35,130
Sustainable consumption behaviour study AEFEHET AR 165,070 -
Consumer protection studies (RS %%1‘ i 140,000 1,740,570
Upgrading of network infrastructure IRFHR AR E R 148,761 353,712
Other projects HiIER 359,756 190,600
12,397,103 10,340,232
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6.

SALES OF CHOICE MAGAZINE

Income from sale of CHOICE magazine is recognised at a point in time
when the magazine is delivered to the customer, after deduction of F—
artwork, postage and promotion cost amounting to

printing,
HKS$291,322 (2019: HK$282,541).

STAFF COSTS

Staff costs include an amount of HK$7,546,226 (2019: HKS7,137,435)
in respect of contributions to retirement benefits scheme.

NON-RECURRENT PROJECTS EXPENSES

Revamp of and develop the signature monthly CHOICE
magazine

Events Commemorating
Consumer Council

ECF Earth 2038's
consumption

Auto-fuel market study

Time-limited posts

Renovation and refurbishment projects

Enhancing training programme

Sustainable consumption behaviour study

Development and enhancement of information systems
and data security

Consumer protection studies

Accomplishing server virtualisation

Other projects

the 45th Anniversary of

learning journey of sustainable

“FF=R=t—HLFE

6. SHE (EE) AT

AEE : 282,541 87T ) -
R EErRERER o
7. BITEAX

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 847533 CONSUMER COUNCIL JHEEEZES

CEE) BT SHEWAR 291,322 BT (Z
FEFOEREDR ~ AR
ERAT ~ BEMEEERR  RESKHT

BT HRABRE 7546226 B (ZF—H

17,137,435 50 ) RURMRBRIETBIALR -

8. IFRREMIEERH
2020 2019
_BTEF _FNE
HKS HKS
BIT BIT
BUEMRERARTRMEN (BIF)
ATl 2,767,098 2,702,918
‘“ﬁ’%% EeRN+HBE
AEED 1,887,446 -
BARRESD 2038 HERAGTE
ZAFHEBE K 1,152,125 640,299
HAHATSHT 918,270 1,247,787
B IR IRE AL 907,542
HIEFEHEEFTIEE 722,173 989,898
hnaRREs| B 200,848 35,130
T}—inﬁ,%% TEWSE 165,070 y
RENEILEERR
LEEBELZE 158,720 239,066
REEBEEERMAR 140,000 1,740,570
AR EEL - 189,162
Hitnlg g 359,756 96,579
9,379,048 7,881,409
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Notes to the Financial Statements Bf ¥R R

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 i _F _FEF=H=+—HIIFE

9.  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 9. WX - BMBNEE
Leasehold land
and buildings Information
in Hong Kong Information systems
under long- systems and Furniture upgrade in
term lease Leasehold Office computer and progress Renovation
REBRIE improvement equipment equipment fixtures Motor HETHH in progress
ENHE T HEWE WA ERAEHR BRI vehicle ERELK HEITH Total
RigF K& =i e kB KBS Tt HEE &t
HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS$
I I BT HBIT BT BT BT HBIT HBIT
cosT BA
At 1 April 2018 RIZ—N\F
mA—H 62,638,435 8,603,318 1,841,994 19,739,307 903,215 247,291 973,394 - 94,946,954
Additions wE - 5,077,259 843,779 1,030,394 - - 1,878,284 132,276 8,961,992
Written-off ey - - (1,153,228) (3,507,133) (245,850) - - - (4,906,211)
At 31 March 2019 NIF—NE
=B=+—H 62,638,435 13,680,577 1,532,545 17,262,568 657,365 247,291 2,851,678 132,276 99,002,735
Additions wE - 142,186 81,164 514,369 28,000 538,046 4,371,515 5,598,593 11,273,873
Transfer from (to) e ()
renovation and EITHMEE
upgrade in BRI
progress - 4,945,608 - 5,720,017 41,800 - (5,703,217) (5,004,208) -
Written-off sy - - (62,450) (5,825) (51,668) (247,291) - - (367,234)
At 31 March 2020 R _THE
=A=+—H 62,638,435 18,768,371 1,551,259 23,491,129 675,497 538,046 1,519,976 726,661 109,909,374
DEPRECIATION HE
At 1 April 2018 RS —N\4&F
mA—H 15,319,331 8,435,197 1,658,727 15,901,783 903,215 247,291 - - 42,465,544
Charge for the year ~ AREEXH 875,972 148,800 124,831 2,617,904 - - - 3,767,507
Eliminated on
written-off b6t - - (1,153,228) (3,507,133) (245,850) - - - (4,906,211)
At 31 March 2019 RIF—NEF
=B=+—H 16,195,303 8,583,997 630,330 15,012,554 657,365 247,291 - - 41,326,840
Charge for the year ~ AREEXH 857,572 1,563,163 306,199 2,057,560 4,655 - - - 4,789,149
Eliminated on TEH R EY
written-off - - (56,061) (5,825) (51,668) (247,291) - - (360,845)
At 31 March 2020 RIZTSF
=B=+—H 17,052,875 10,147,160 880,468 17,064,289 610,352 - - - 45,755,144
CARRYING VALUES  FRMEE
At 31 March 2020 RIRTSHF
=A=+—H 45,585,560 8,621,211 670,791 6,426,840 65,145 538,046 1,519,976 726,661 64,154,230
At 31 March 2019 NIZ—NF
—A=+—H 46,443,132 5,096,580 902,215 2,250,014 2,851,678 132,276 57,675,895
The above items of property, plant and equipment (other than LA~ WA & (BRETHENER

information system upgrade and renovation in progress) are
depreciated on a straight-line basis, at the following rates per annum:

Leasehold land Over the remaining term of the leases

Buildings Over the shorter of their useful lives
or the remaining term of the lease
of land

Leasehold improvement 20%

Office equipment 33.33%

Information systems and 33.33%

computer equipment
Furniture and fixtures 33.33%
Motor vehicle 33.33%

As at 31 March 2020, no leasehold properties (2019 : carrying value of
HK$12,588,174) are under mortgage to secure the bank borrowing of
the Council. All the leasehold properties are under second mortgage
in favour of the Government.

FAAOREEA ) BT FLEA
BT -

HE+H BB RISRHAIR
By REAERRS M

HERHES (U
FFREREEERTE )
THEMEEB 20%

H NS 33.33%
;.,u%\m}f& 33.33%
EEE

BREEE 33.33%

B B b 33.33%

RZBE"F=ZF=+—8  REHEY*
(_i—nﬁ-%ﬁﬁﬁlwwﬂ4%
) BER - EAZESHRITEFMIE
R FTBEZE ﬁf%%ﬂuﬁf%xmA
EHEE ZRAEAR o
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 847533 CONSUMER COUNCIL JHEEEZES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 B 2 _F _ZEF=HF=+—HItFE

10.

11.

12,

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

As at 1 April 2019
Carrying amount

As at 31 March 2020
Carrying amount

For the year ended 31 March 2020
Depreciation charge

Expense relating to short-term leases and other leases with

lease terms end within 12 months of the date of initial
application of HKFRS 16

Total cash outflow for leases

Additions to right-of-use assets

For both years, the Council leases offices and office equipment for its
operations. Lease contracts are entered into for fixed term of one to
Lease terms are negotiated on an individual basis and

five years.

contain a wide range of different terms and conditions.
determining the lease term and assessing the length of the non-
cancellable period, the Council applies the definition of a contract and

determines the period for which the contract is enforceable.

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

Other financial assets included account receivables, advances to staffs
and amount due from Consumer Legal Action Fund. The amounts are
unsecured and interest-free. Except for the advances to staffs which
will be settled by three to six (2019: three) monthly instalments, other
amounts are repayable on demand. The Council assessed the ECL of

such balances in Note 21.

BANK BALANCES AND CASH

Bank balances and cash comprise cash and short-term deposits with
an original maturity of three months or less and time deposits of
HKS50,062,877 (2019: HK$20,387,548) with an original maturity over
Bank balances and time deposits carry interests at
market rates which ranged from 0.001% to 2.43% (2019: 0.001% to

three months.

2.55%) per annum.

10. FREEE
Total
hiks
BT
RZF—NFMmA—H
ARMHEE 1,189,668
R_B_SF=RA=1+—H
ARMEME 529,316
BE_S_SF-RA=1+—HILEFE
eEE 705,547
EREHEELEEHEERER
(EEBMIEREZER) 55 16 5 HE
e 12 AR N EMHEERS -
HECRS TR 729,589
NEFRREE

45,195

RWEFE  ZEGHEERAERMAER
wIFEEZH - HEGHAE AL BEFH
R—EDF - HERFDHUBBEEETH
In kB S ERZARN R G - REEHE
MRS AN ATRSEIR - ZESRAGHM
TEFENEEARIEH AR -

11. HftSHMEE

HitemEERRBBYIR » METRHH
B LHE B RAEEHEREIR - %%
RIARREIR NGRS o BRA & TREEAY
AXHEU=28 (ZF—NnF : =)
BRABEN - HtIRERRERAKRE
- REBNWE 21 HRFEHRNRHMEED
BET YRS -

12. RITHEBRRERE

RTEREBSBERSRREIHAR=
BASLAZERER  URREHER
B=BAZEHER 50,062,877 BT (ZF
—JUEE : 20,387,548 HBIT) © RITRBRE
HBEFNF SIRESF 0.001%F 2.43%2
(ZZF—N4F : 0.001%F 2.55% ) #9755 F
KEtE o
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13.

14.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #4753k | Appendix 5« [fi#f

ACCOUNT PAYABLES AND ACCRUED EXPENSES 13. ENEZMETTER

Account payables are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
according to the respective credit terms. The Council has financial
risk management policies in place to ensure that all payables are
paid within the credit timeframe.

BN IR RIER - RNt BRI S BARE
BFEEEGRRTUEER - ZESRBEEN
TRAREEBR - LIRRENHRIREREE
HARR A AT 2 BT -

SECURED BANK BORROWING 14. HEFRITER
2020 2019
B F _F-hE
HKS HKS
HBIT &TT
Carrying amount repayable: JEERIREEER
On demand or within one year RESREMI s —ER - 286,201
More than one year, but not exceeding two years — D HERBIBRE - -
- 286,201
Less: Amounts due within one year shown under B —EAEN
current liabilities mEaE - (286,201)

For the year ended 31 March 2019, the loan which is secured by the
Council's properties with carrying value of HKS$12,588,174 bears
interest at the lower of prime rate or 0.75% over the Hong Kong
Interbank Offered Rate was fully repaid in December 2019. The
proceeds were used to finance the acquisition of a leasehold
property.

BE_T-NF=A=+—HLEFE £8
SLUDEERMENERKREER
12,588,174 BT - ZERRRBEENXHE
BIRITRIZEFHAZE LY 0.75%NBEER
KB LERF-NF+_ATHEERE
c 5 s ANBE—TREEY -
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 73R R MI=T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 B 2 _FE _EF=F=+—HItFE

15.

SUBVENTIONS RECEIVED IN ADVANCE

Subventions unexpended at the end of the reporting period:

Renovation & refurbishment projects

Time-limited posts

Development and enhancement of
systems and data security

Revamp of and develop the signature monthly
CHOICE magazine

Auto-fuel market study

Redevelopment of Council's official website

Promotion of new legislation

Consumer protection studies

Environmental responsibility

Enhancing training programme

Event Commemorating the 45th Anniversary of
Consumer Council

Replacement of motor vehicle

Strengthening consumer protection for
visitors

information

Mainland

Accomplishing server virtualisation

Sustainable consumption behaviour study (Note (i))
Grocery market study

Upgrading of network infrastructure

Other projects

Current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Note:

(i) The Sustainable Development Fund (the "SDF") has been
established to provide a source of financial support that will
help develop a strong public awareness of the principles of
sustainable development and to encourage sustainable
practices in Hong Kong. During the year ended 31 March 2020,
the Council obtained a funding amount of HKS260,606 (2019:
HKSNil) from the SDF, of which an amount of HK$165,070
(2019: HKSNil) has been utilised and released to income and
expenditure and the balance as at 31 March 2020 was

HK$95,536 (2019: HKSNil).

15. FAUEEK

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 847533 CONSUMER COUNCIL JHEEEZES

HEAREREREREE R HEN

2020 2019

_BTEF _F—hEF

HKS HKS

BIT BIT

E=SER P ERE]S 17,155,407 12,415,942

B R IRE AL 9,544,568 -

ARMEERRAEERELSE 9,049,503 5,903,470
ZCEMZERAERKRMEN CGEE)

BT 6,544,876 1,304,082
BHAKHTHIER 2,888,820 2,275,204
SHESRLE BB/ TS 2,134,000 -
FEBIHEE 1,200,000 233,470
RIEEBEEERMRE 1,022,729 362,935
RIBEERE 685,174 685,174
hna&sEslEe 635,555 289,748
HEEZESQRMN+RBE

AR 515,464 -
FIRKE)E 490,000 -
IR AR EEEER

Ri& 484,043 484,043
AR EE 176,996 498,766
AREEETRIE (FIEEI)) 95,536 -
HMETHIBT - 313,184
TR B IE - 159,272
HiIEH 264,544 380,875

52,887,215 25,306,165
mEaE 38,773,699 21,109,622
FERBEE 14,113,516 4,196,543
52,887,215 25,306,165

BfstE -

(—) IHERRES ( TUHEBERRERE
&, ) B BEMRRMATHREIE - U
Bhinsa AR E Al R E R R R AR
VEBESBETIHEREEE - X
BE_S_FF=-RB=1+—HIEE -
ZESEHRATREREESTESES
260,606 BT ( ZF—NF : FBit) -
Hrh 165,070 BT ( —_F—N45F 1 T

7)) BBANAHABZERER  RIF
“FE=R=+—HHRER 95536 &
TT(ZFNE BT o
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16.

17.

18.

19.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS #4753k | Appendix 5« [fi#f

LEASE LIABILITIES 16. #ﬂ%ﬁfﬁ
2020
B TFF
HKS
BT
Lease liabilities payable: EAREa®:
Within one year —FN 446,478
Within a period of more than one year but not more
than two years —EP FERNBIBME 93,544
540,022
Less: Amount due for settlement within 12 months & : 72 12 {8 B NEIHE > WEERNREN
shown under current liabilities HEENREAE (446,478)
Amount due for settlement after 12 months shown 7R 12 BB&ZH » W RNENGEE
under non-current liabilities MIEREEE 93,544
LEASEHOLD PROPERTY CONTROL ACCOUNT 17. HEYHEFAFHERIE

The amount arises from capital contribution by the Government for
the acquisition of leasehold properties and appropriation from general
fund for subsequent purchase of capital assets reduced by
depreciation of the related assets.

EQUIPMENT CONTROL ACCOUNT

The amount was appropriated from general fund in previous years for
the acquisition of office equipment, computer equipment and
furniture and fixtures and is reduced by depreciation of the related
assets.

DESIGNATED FUND FOR APPROVED PROJECTS

The amount represents funds for current projects appropriated from
general fund for the below designated activities not yet incurred by
the end of the reporting period:

Online CHOICE operation reserve
Office equipment and maintenance

Testing and research il vy

18.

19.

ML CEE) ATI=ERE
WMATRELHEE

ZRIARBERAREERSYRNBATBR
EANBERBEEARAEENN —RESHVE
R BEHBREERTE -

R HREA
ZHRBRAEF-RESTHEH - ARBER

C BIERE  BMNEKE - WA
HEEEITE °

Soa
NEHZ

ROERB IR EES

R EHTER - RABEEERLUTIEEE
BN —RESBAMRSHNES

2020 2019

i et e W
HKS HKS

T T
2,637,344 2,637,344
249,026 249,026
1,775,749 2,080,584

4,662,119 4,966,954
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The Council's major financial instruments include account
receivables, advances to staffs, amount due from Consumer Legal
Action Fund, bank balances and cash, account payables and
secured bank borrowing. Details of these financial instruments are
disclosed in respective notes. The risks associated with these
financial instruments and the policies on how to mitigate these
risks are set out below. The Council members manage and
monitor these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Credit risk and impairment assessment

As at 31 March 2020 and 2019, the Council's maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the Council due to
failure to discharge an obligation by the counterparties arises from
the carrying amount of the respective recognised financial assets
as stated in the statement of financial position.

In order to minimise the credit risk, the Council reviews the
recoverable amount of each individual receivable items at the end
of the reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment losses
are made for irrecoverable amounts. In addition, the Council
performs impairment assessment under ECL model upon
application of HKFRS 9 on receivable balances based on provision
matrix. In this regard, the Council members consider that the
Council's credit risk is significantly reduced.

For the advances to staffs and amount due from Consumer Legal
Action Fund, the ECL is insignificant as the Council had not
encountered any difficulties in collecting from the debtors in the
past and is not aware of any financial difficulties being experienced
by these debtors.

20. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS 20. EXREAE
2020 2019
—EBIFF —FNEF
HKS HKS
BIT BIT
Capital expenditure in respect of renovation and ﬁ%ﬁ BN ERERNRE
acquisition of plant and equipment contracted for EETA BRI FERTAE
but not provided in the financial statements HEE v EANFS 11,599,962 13,378,345
21. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS 21. £ETH
a. Categories of financial instruments H. ST HEER
2020 2019
B FF _F-NF
HKS HKS
BIT BIT
Financial assets SREE
Amortised cost iR 73,675,506 49,371,909
Financial liabilities SHEE
Amortised cost BEHER 7,132,268 3,101,718
. Financial risk management objectives and policies 7. sREREERENBER

ZEENT RS T BABEBYIRR
mMETRHENES  HEEFRAESH

FEMRIA ~ fEﬁmuﬁ?&fﬁﬁ FEATBR SR
REBRRRITER - ZFE@ T HEAF

BEERAERE R TLURE - 8n%e
il T EAHBE Y ALk & ) 4k R v 5 L B
E’JB@E%@EA—FX ZESZEEHEIE
B - DR KRBt ERIX
BERNME o

(EE R B E TS
A ?EE& —NEFE=ZF=1+—
H: %8 E’Jﬁ—jtf*i%ﬂli Q)P
RAg /%{EF?%%HJE SREKM KB
) RERBBIRRRETNEEE R
DEMEEREREE °

p=) EREGEERR  ZTESNKE
%XK?E%IEWEH&IEE SENElEZ R
DR R BAA RIS 2EEE R 5IA9R
EEE o o - é%&ﬁéﬁﬁﬁ (CEBH
HREHER) B 9 RERMEBTEHEES
BERNEE7 TH&Z/.\D B8 AT RVE R
HopkMmE  ZESCEERREESR

HEEERAKREE -

HREEFBEREFABIRFRE A
FEARE - BYESHIZFEBA
HIE A BRE - Lt - 8 TR
TEX MOH B B R E S I EWEIR/Y
TAREEEERR -

>H
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21.  FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 21. $MTR-&
b. Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued J. SREEEERERBER-&

116

Credit risk and impairment assessment - continued

The credit risk on bank balances are limited because the
counterparties are banks with high credit ratings assigned by
international credit-rating agencies.

[EE /a2 B E T - %

RN E 5 AEREREETRSER TR
’__]{Dgﬂ; E’jﬁETT .JttﬁE'meElﬁéFE/j'f:l
ERBRAIR -

Market risk A
Foreign currency risk management SN fre B

Certain transactions of the Council are denominated in currencies
set out below which are different from the functional currency of
the Council, i.e. Hong Kong dollars, and therefore the Council is
exposed to foreign currency risk. The carrying amounts of the

ZEEMELRZRUTIIGEE

RRELEBILIFREGNIIEER-E
% TUEE S IMNERR - 723
FHTER - ZEGLUMETHENE

Council's foreign currency denominated monetary assets and BERGEZERENT
liabilities at the end of the reporting period are as follows:
Assets Liabilities
2020 2019 2020 2019
%5 —_F—NEF B F —_F—NEF
HKS HKS HKS HKS
BIT BIT BIT BIT
United States dollars ETT 93,402 16,020 - -
Aud JBIT 897 - - -
Euro BT - - 260,825 9,731
British Pound HgE - - 514,862 -
The following table indicates the approximate change in the TREREZEDERS LG RE » B
Council's income and expenditure statement in response to BEXPWESIEAIBEELT @ MELRUW
reasonably possible changes in the foreign exchange rates to which Y E RGBS o
the Council may have exposure at the end of the reporting period.
2020 2019
=55 —ENE
Increase Increase
(decrease) Effect on (decrease) Effect on
in foreign income in foreign income
exchange rates (expenditure)  exchange rates (expenditure)
SN A (ZH) INBRER A (ZH)
LA(TE) -2 LA(TE) -2
HKS HKS
EIT BT
United States dollars ESS 3% 2,802 3% 481
(3%) (2,802) (3%) (481)
Aud BT 10% 90 10% -
(10%) (90) (10%) -
Euro BRTT 10% (26,083) 10% (973)
(10%) 26,083 (10%) 973
British Pound T 10% (51,486) 10% -
(10%) 51,486 (10%) -

In the opinion of the Council members, the sensitivity analysis is
unrepresentative of the inherent foreign exchange risk as the year
end exposure does not reflect the exposure during the year.

E=S EEE/\UL,\%

EE EAE Rn\l:l ﬁ E‘IFE@ EIIUJ

Z BRI R R R RN - ISR

RE DR

EERINECER AR -
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21.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued

b. Financial risk management objectives and policies - continued

Interest rate risk

The Council's income and operating cash flows are substantially
independent of changes in market interest rates. The Council's
exposure to changes in interest rates is mainly attributable to its
secured bank borrowing which bears interest at variable rates.
The Council has a policy to place surplus funds with creditable
financial institutions which offer the best rate on a short-term
basis to facilitate the bank loan interest payment. The Council
members continuously monitor the cash flow interest rate risk.

Liquidity risk

The Council is dependent on the government subventions. The
Council members consider that the Council is exposed to minimal
liquidity risk as the Government would provide subvention for the
Council based on budgets prepared by the Council annually. The
Council members also closely monitor the Council's cash flow
position.

Bank balances comprise of short-term deposits with an original
maturity of three months or less and time deposits with an original
maturity over three months.

Liquidity and interest rate table

The following tables detail the Council's remaining contractual
maturity for its non-derivative financial liabilities. The tables have
been drawn up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial
liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Council can be
required to pay.

21.

CONSUMER COUNCIL HEEZES

FFE_A=T—HILEE
SMTE-&
2. eREREEERLBR - &

FIEESS

ZESNPALEEREREEARA LR
EHBMNXEETE - ZETATHEH
MREBB R ERRE LT SHERR
TER - ZREEMBREFRKRERE
PRI REESRM Ei{if IS
SR UEERT SRS

R MEEEE EF@?%%E%’H BEm
EMNFIERRE -
B E)E

KE%@%{R EBATRER » AR BRUT
EREZESESFHRENEER
JHS KE;E,\EIL\FBKEFEEE/_E/]}ML
BUEEBERESRK ZEREETE
PIEZEHIBEMEMN

BITHKREREREIHE A=A
AMESRER  URRERERHABB=
BRAZEREFR -

TLEIERFIE T

THIREFEMIH T ZEESIETESH

E\EE’H‘J%EH’]HJ%BE o ZERKHRIE
REESUREBZRARCREAZ
TRBERBBERSMERR

Weighted
average Total
effective 6 months 6-12 Undiscounted Carrying
interest rate or less months 1-5years cash flows amounts
ey NMEA RE+TZ = ﬂiﬁﬁiiﬁiﬁ% BRI
BRI AT ‘A iz MEMRTE ]
% HKS HKS HKS HKS HKS
AT AT BT AT BT
2020 TECEE

Account payables FESBRTR - 6,592,246 - 6,592,246 6,592,246
Subtotal et 6,592,246 - - 6,592,246 6,592,246
Lease liabilities HEEAE 4.05 364,794 90,681 95,446 550,921 540,022
Total &5t 6,957,040 90,681 95,446 7,143,167 7,132,268

Weighted

average Total
effective 6 months 6-12 Undiscounted Carrying
interest rate or less months 1-5years cash flows amounts
DN 7~MEA RETZ —= ﬂiﬁﬁfﬁfﬁﬁ IR
BRI AT BA iz mMEAEE k]
% HKS HKS HKS HKS$ HKS
BT BIT BT BIT BT
2019 —FAF

Account payables FESBRER - 2,815,517 - - 2,815,517 2,815,517
Secured bank borrowing BIERIEITER 2.41 192,000 97,091 - 289,091 286,201
Total = 3,007,517 97,091 - 3,104,608 3,101,718
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS - continued 21.

The fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined in accordance with generally accepted pricing models

The Council members consider that the carrying values of financial
assets and financial liabilities recorded at amortised cost in the

OPERATING LEASE COMMITMENTS 22.

As at 31 March 2019, the Council had commitments for future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases in
respect of rented premises and office equipments which fall due
within one year amounting to HK$1,780,454 and HK$935,180 for two

Leases are negotiated for term of one to five years, and rentals are

21.
c. Fair value measurements of financial instruments
based on discounted cash flow analysis.
financial statements approximate their fair values.
22,
to five years, respectively.
fixed over the terms of the leases.
23.

RECONCILIATION OF LIABILITIES ARISING FROM FINANCING 23.
ACTIVITIES

The table below details changes in the Council's liabilities from
financing activities, including both cash and non-cash changes.
Liabilities arising from financing activities are those for which cash
flows were, or future cash flows will be, classified in the Council's
statement of cash flows from financing activities.

“_BHF=H=1t—HILFE

SHMTHE-&
A &R TR AFEE

TREEAESRMBECATFEIIREA
E‘féffﬁ BT RIBELVIRIRS RE ST
/:E o

ZESZSRR  EMBHERTREE
BRANRNEREEREREEZRE
ERENFERE -

LEHERE

“F-NEFZRZ=1+—HB  ZESERT
%’aﬂléﬁﬂ’] BHEAT  RRR—FARZESR
F - SERAYENFAEREAENRRR
BEEENMRED B A/ 1,780,454 H T K
935,180 J&JT °

REHESRA—S0E  BRSHEN
HeREEHES -

MERBMELSECHER

TRAZRECSHMERSMELBEIEE)
15 BREREIFREEE) - MEEHA
EERENRASREIHRRERENE
SERENEXRINBRAKREBETDELN
ReEnBEE -

Secured bank Subventions

Lease borrowing received in
liabilities KA advance Total
HESE WITER TEUHEETR =X
HKS HKS HKS HKS
BIT BIT BT BT
(Note 16) (Note 14) (Note 15)
(it 16) (Mot 14) (F5E 15)
At 1 April 2018 RIZ—\FmNA—H - 659,377 15,603,929 16,263,306
Financing cash flows rﬂéiﬁﬁmg - (373,176) 12,161,060 11,787,884
Subventions utilisation on W MLES NER IR BEER
property, plant and equipment {EH - - (2,458,824) (2,458,824)
At 31 March 2019 N_B—hFE=A=+—H - 286,201 25,306,165 25,592,366
Adjustments (note 2) uﬂ*& ( iz 2) 1,189,668 - - 1,189,668
At 1 April 2019 RIE—NENA—H
(restated) ( &KE7 ) 1,189,668 286,201 25,306,165 26,782,034
Financing cash flows RMERERE (729,589) (286,201) 30,599,105 29,583,315
Interest expense FMEZH 34,748 - - 34,748
New lease entered ‘T VT HTAEAY 45,195 - - 45,195
Subventions utilisation on W~ MBS SR 2 BER
property, plant and equipment {EH - - (3,018,055) (3,018,055)
At 31 March 2020 RE_SF=A=+—H 540,022 - 52,887,215 53,427,237
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Notes to the Financial Statements B 73R T MI=T
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2020 B 2 _FE _EF=F=+—HItFE

24.

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION

The Council recharged a fee of HK$643,226 (2019: HK$1,181,698) for
administrative service and office support (comprising salary costs and
attributable overhead) provided to the Consumer Legal Action Fund
(the "Funds") during the year. The recharge is in accordance with the
provision of the Trust Deed governing the Funds and approved by
both the Council and the Board of Administrators of the Funds.

24.

BB IR %

FEESNEANWEL 643,226 BT (ZF—1
£ : 1,181,698 BT ) - fEARFEERHEE
ERAES ( TES ) ) RUSERENN
NELIE (BEFSIHLEEMAE) WE
- 2B BREERESZEARETNE
FHRE  WREEFEEHEERIDESAIT
EEEY -
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PRODUCT TESTING, MARKET SURVEY AND STUDY REPORTS
Emal b s hIZ R E R RS

1 ELECTRICAL & ELECTRONIC GOODS ER M EFEm

e Air Circulators B

e Bluetooth Speakers B F 15852

e Cooker Hoods 3 ZH

e Cordless Upright Vacuum Cleaners 5 B 37 T 1% B2

o Dehumidifiers R

e Dishwashers JRiigi

e Electric Toothbrushes B!

e Home Security Camera 5R/5 E- 354558

e In-Ear Headphones A B T\ 4R E 14

e LED Light Bulbs LED /& (published in 2 parts) (%2584 i hR)
e Single Zone Induction Cookers &8 SE B HANE

® Smart Speakers LI5S

e Smart Watches and Fitness Trackers £ 82 F ik S BB F 12

e Smartphones 853 # (2 updates, total 42 models) (LEFR2)K * F42{EFLEE)
e Soundbars BAENBEES

e Tablet PCs FARERS

e USB Extension Sockets USBHE#R

e Window-type Air Conditioners % [ 304 O #%

e  Wireless Chargers {575 & 2

e  Wireless Headphones 2B 4

2 PHOTOGRAPHIC EQUIPMENT & SOFTWARE #5228 X v

e Binoculars # 5 ¥iEE
e Cameras 78# (2 updates, total 16 models) ({HAR2:% @ F16/EAL5E)
e Internet Security Software for Computers TSR 8k ¢

3 FOOD & HEALTH FOOD PRODUCTS B¥NMIEREER S

e Acrylamide Contents in Different Food Types RRIEMMNRNGEEIZS 2
e Chocolates k5

o Dried Spices 82& %!

e Food Safety Tips for "Poon Choi" &M BN L2

e Plant Milk F2¥9

e Probiotics FHEH

e Sashimi B4RIS

e Siu Meiand Lo Mei BBk Bk

e Trans Fat Content in Baked Food Products KR E IR IEHSE

e Vegetarian Meat X

T:Test 558’ S : Market Survey 35382 + | - Research Report Fff 5

ezl

—
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4 HEALTH, BEAUTY & PERSONAL CARE PRODUCTS 1#{# S REAEXE A

e Compression Hosiery B /13

e Elderly Foot Problems & & &R 2 ERIE

e Hand Creams BF 75

e Hand Washes %:F%&

e LlipBams HEE

e Lozenges Wr#E

e Massage Guns, Knee Braces, and Tapes 1&/EEH& /1 /85
e Yoga Mats Hfffj 0

ot

4 - b a4 a4 - 4B

5 HOUSEHOLD PRODUCTS ZREZFm

e Flooring Materials #14%

e Paper Kitchen Towels EFE#

e Pillows 758

e Plastic Food Wraps and Storage Bags {R &£ 4% N SR 62
e Tealight Candles %X/

e e T

6 AUTOMOBILE & CYCLING PRODUCTS ;SE N EHHmM

e Car Crash Tests J5 B BRI T
e Child Car Seats RRE R BEL KK T

7. CLOTHING & FOOTWEAR <4152 #t @

e Hiking Boots 71L& T

8. TOYS it &

e Baby Teethers 8253 72 T
e SlimeToys "fBOK, T2 T

T:Test ;A5 S Market Survey 35382 ' | : Research Report fff 3Tk
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SURVEYS AND SERVIGE STUDY REPORTS
B M ARSI R S

Market Surveys/Opinion Surveys/Price Surveys HiniRZE/ERFAE/ERAE

e Annual Supermarket Price Survey FEEBHERAT

Annuity Plans &2

e Durability and Consumer Satisfaction of Home Appliances E2MAREE BT
e Flight Delay or Cancellation #iHIZEZR MEUEZHE

e Funeral Services B/ R

* Home Removal Services REAT R

e Infant Milk Powder Price Surveys L2405 B FE*

e Medical Check-up Service for the Elderly £&#&i&s12]

e Online Price Watch #§_L{EK—&@**

e Online Shopping Platforms #3_t ¥ #@uk

e Overseas Wedding Services J85M&IE IRFE

e Package Tour Bundled with Travel Insurance 51T+t A58 E ik 15 (RER
e Secondhand Furniture Recycling Services —F XL B ARTS

e Self-storage and Valet Storage Services BEBIK _EPIEEYIRRE

e Supermarket Discounted Price Claims BHERBEEZR

e Textbook Expenditure Survey HRZHEEERAE

e Textbook Price Survey HRIEZEIKAE

e Textbook Revision Survey #HRIZXIRGAE

e Voluntary Health Insurance Scheme (VHIS) EBEEE{RET2]

In-depth Studies ZFEAMZE
e Fast Payment System (FPS) and other Fund Transfer Methods E 2k & E 1 EE
e Open-kitchen FER I EE

e Tax Deductible MPF Voluntary Contributions (TVC) A% &S BREMLELER

*  published on Shopsmart Website and Council Website FIZ 7 THSAES & F 8548 | 1855 RAS I,
** pyblished on Council Website FIJZAARE B
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TRADE PRAGTICES IN-DEPTH STUDIES AND
CONSULTATION PAPERS RESPONDED TO BY THE COUNCIL

SREFIERAMR KRB X [CfE

SRFERAM

e Creating Sustainable Value for Private Health Insurance
Market in Hong Kong
REBEABRRRTISHEAIFENER
(29 May 2019)

In-depth Studies =

* Money Lending — Reforming Law and Trade Practices for
Consumer Protection
RESHE#L - NEREFENERFE
(26 Sept 2019)

Response to Consultation from the
Government & Other Public Bodies by
the Council F5583X{F[EIFE

* Submissions to the Department of Justice on the Recognition
and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments

R EABNBEI I TIMFIRMBRARZER
(1 April 2019)

e Consultation Paper — Access to Information
B ARRER) BAXHRINER
(25 March 2019)

* Public Consultation Paper on Statutory Cooling-Off Period
BRIDEER B AR A4 ElfE
(12 April 2019)

* Submissions on Smoking (Public Health) (Amendment) Bill 2019
B 2019FRE(ARBE &)V EBEHIEZR)
(14 April 2019)

 Insurance Authority — Consultation on Draft Code of Conduct
for Licensed Insurance Agents and Draft Code of Conduct for
Licensed Insurance Brokers
REEEER - 8 (FRRERREBEARTTR) BEARK
(R RER R HCIR<T<TRIY ERAMEASH
(6 June 2019)

* Soft Consultation JEIFTNEEEASIHF

* Insurance Authority — Second Round of Soft

Consultation on Draft Guideline on Sale of Investment-
Linked Assurance Scheme (ILAS) Products
REXEER - B8 (HERERESETE ( "WE
SR" ) EmiEsl) BEANE Z#HmIEENEHAF
(10 July 2019) *

Insurance Authority — Third Round of Soft Consultation
on Draft Guideline on Long Term Insurance Policy
Replacement

REXEER - A (RPRBRAREERES) EHAK
HYZE = IF IETUREAA X M4

(22 July 2019) *

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited —
Consultation Paper on Review of the Environmental,
Social and Governance Reporting Guide and Related
Listing Rules

BEBERGNEBERAR - B (RIF - &Kk
EakEtEs|) MEE ( EMRAD B HEEHASHE
(24 July 2019)

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department -
Proposal on Review of the Grading Standards under
the Mandatory Energy Efficiency Labelling Scheme
HWETRE - BHIME RN EET B T RIEER
uji_uéx

(29 October 2019)

Responding to the Land registry in relation to the issue
of Title certificates in their post-enactment review of
the Land Titles Ordinance

L HEREERAG EENRNPERR L EEERAE
EEM M MEFLERE

(4 March 2020)
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Appendix 9 [t

A LIST OF EXTERNAL COMMITTEES ATTENDED BY
COUNCIL MEMBERS AND STAFF

AELZERBESHNIINIEZED

Centre for Food Safety - Expert Committee on Food
Safety
BYLRE2HN - BYPLEEREER

CLP Power - Customer Consultative Group

REBNERAT - BFEHA/ME

Committee on Reduction of Salt and Sugar in Food

BRERYTENERZES

Competition Policy Advisory Group
HIEBRABAEZES

Department of Health - Pharmacy and Poisons (Listed
Sellers of Poisons) Committee

BEE - ERXLSE P\ BSENED) R8T

Department of Justice - Costs Committee

RIA - ZHBERES

Department of Justice - Working Group on Class Actions

A - SRR TIE/E

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department - Appeal
Board Panel (Electricity Ordinance Cap 406)
BWETREE - LREES(BEHRHAENESTE)

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department - Appeal
Board Panel (Energy Efficiency (Labelling of Products)
Ordinance Cap. 598)

WETIRE - LHRZE(RERUB(EDTE)GRLIE
HBENTNE)

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department -
Disciplinary Tribunal Panel (Electricity Ordinance Cap. 406)
BETRE - iEBEHEERENRAEZTNETRE)

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department -
Electrical Safety Advisory Committee

%%I$£% ﬁﬁ%u Al K,\El

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department - Lift and
Escalator Safety Advisory Committee

WEBIRE - ARKAESHREARNEED

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department - Task
Force on the Review of the Mandatory Energy Efficiency
Labelling Scheme

WBIREE - At RYEREBesER)E

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department - Task
Force on the Voluntary Energy Efficiency Labelling Scheme

BETRE - EBIM R REH 8 TR NE

Electrical and Mechanical Services Department -
Working Group on Revision of “Guidance Notes for the
Electrical Products (Safety) Regulation”

WEITEE - B3] (BREMR(Z2)REPIFER) TFE/NE

Employees Retraining Board - Industry Consultative
Networks

REFEIIE - HERERITREANE

Employees Retraining Board - Industry Consultative
Networks

REFHEIIR - FEXRTEL AWK

Estate Agents Authority
WEREBESR

Estate Agents Authority - Strategic Development &
Management Committee

WEREBEER - REBRNMEERES

Estate Agents Authority - Licensing Committee
WEREEER - MREESE

Estate Agents Authority - Practice and Examination
Committee

HWEREEER - AXAERRED

Food and Health Bureau - Committee on Improving
Supply Chain of Powdered Formula
BRYLEER - o itEEEzs S

Food and Health Bureau - High Level Steering
Committee on Antimicrobial Resistance

RUERLER - NERMELSEEERES

Food and Health Bureau - Steering Committee on
Prevention and Control of Non-communicable Diseases

BYNEER - hEFERMREERES

Food and Health Bureau - Working Group on Legal,
Privacy & Security Issues of the Steering Committee on
Electronic Health Record Sharing
BRYNELR - EFRERBEERE
B MRZMETEE

REg-FE A



Hong Kong Accreditation Service - Accreditation
Advisory Board
é/%ﬂlb\jrg EVL:\—_[ éD@ % ‘

Hong Kong Accreditation Service - Users of HKAS
Accredited Services Liaison Group

ERR AR - BARF AP EH&/

Hong Kong Accreditation Service - Working Party for
Physical and Mechanical Testing
BRI - W3R ORI TAE/ MR

Hong Kong Federation of Insurers - Insurance Agents
Registration Board

ERERBEHT - RRENEECTEES

Hong Kong Internet Registration Corporation Limited -
Consultative and Advisory Panel

BEROMETMEERRAR - EARES

B

Hong Kong Monetary Authority - Banking Consumer
Education Taskforce

EREREER - RITDHEEHE TMHENME

Hong Kong Monetary Authority - Deposit-taking
Companies Advisory Committee
BEESREER - BEXGERAAEARES

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council - Q-Mark Council
Committee

EREERSR-EE QR BERIREES

Hong Kong Q-Mark Council - Safeguard Committee
EBRERR - ATHER

Insurance Claims Complaints Bureau - Insurance Claims
Complaints Panel

RBRRELHRD - RERRERFEES

Investor and Financial Education Council - Financial
Education Coordination Committee

REENEVHEZRES - BV HBERERES

Labour and Welfare Bureau - Community Investment
and Inclusion Fund (CIIF) Committee

STNENR - HeREAZESRES

Land Registry - Land Titles Ordinance Steering
Committee

TibEEMER - THEEGHIBEEERES

Law Reform Commission - Sub-Committee on
Cybercrime

EENERES - EIREHEITIERZES

Law Reform Commission - Sub-committee on Periodical
Payments for Future Pecuniary Loss in Personal Injury
Cases

EEREEES - ABGFEEPRAIMARREEE

RERNMERES

Appendix 9 *[f§#5 1

Office of the Communications Authority - Radio
Spectrum and Technical Standards Advisory Committee
BANEBEERWAE - MIREIEL
BT AR E S

Office of the Communications Authority -
Telecommunications Regulatory Affairs Advisory
Committee

ERFHEERHAS - BANETHENESS

Office of the Communications Authority -
Telecommunications Users and Consumers Advisory
Committee

BANMEBERERMAE - EARBAP K
HEEERAERES

Official Receiver's Office - Services Advisory Committee

WEEEE - REARNEES

Privacy Commissioner for Personal Data, Hong Kong -
Personal Data (Privacy) Advisory Committee
BEBEAEBRLREENE - BAER (BE)

=
BHEER

Securities and Futures Commission - Products Advisory
Committee

EENPEEBERES

mB}
WM
Bo
B
i
A
il
il

The Hong Kong Polytechnic University - Advisory
Committee of the Institute of Active Ageing
BBETRE - FBREAEES

Tourism Commission - Advisory Committee on Travel
Agents

BEHEE - KTREEEARZES

Tourism Commission - Travel Industry Compensation
Fund Management Board

RERHE - REXEEESEERES

Transport Department - Committee on Taxi Service
Quality
EWE-NIREERXZER

Transport Department - Quality Public Light Bus
Services Steering Committee
EHE - BEAHNEREEEEERES

Vocational Training Council - Beauty Care & Hairdressing
Training Board

BRRR - XRAEEEIREES

Water Supplies Department - Task Force on Voluntary
Water Efficiency Labelling Scheme
KIBE - AR R EETE TIE\E
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